
Greenwood, Carol

From: Gibson, Kathy--
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 2:49 PM
To: Uhle, Jennifer
Subject: Re: Tina Ghosh has accepted the Sr. PRogram MAnager position
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Don't want to let good people get away when the door to external hiring is narrowing (and may close).

From: Gibson, Kathy
To: Uhle, Jennifer
Sent: Fri Aug 13 14:47:51 2010
Subject: Re: Tina Ghosh has accepted the Sr. PRogram MAnager position

The other BCs participated in the interviews with Jimi. They identified 2 very good 14s. The other branches have
vacancies so we are going to look across the division to see whether and how we might be able to use these folks. For
example bring them in to SPB to help with SOARCA and then transfer to fill a vacancy in RSAB or ??? Just fishing at this
point but all BCs involved in the interviews think this is a good plan and think these folks have skills that can be an asset
broader than SPB. Ed 0 is also involved.

From: Uhle, Jennifer
To: Yerokun, Jimi; Gibson, Kathy
Cc: Valentin, Andrea
Sent: Fri Aug 13 13:35:25 2010
Subject: RE: Tina Ghosh has accepted the Sr. PRogram MAnager position

What do you mean for now?

From: Yerokun, Jimi
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 1:31 PM
To: Uhle, Jennifer; Gibson, Kathy
Cc: Valentin, Andrea
Subject: RE: Tina Ghosh has accepted the Sr. PRogram MAnager position

The 15. For now.

Kathy, Andrea, some of the DSA branch chiefs and I are meeting on Tuesday to strategize on the great GG-14
candidates I interviewed and how the division's needs can be addressed.

Jimi T. Yerokun

From: Uhle, Jennifer
Sent, Friday, August 13, 2010 1:21 PM
To: Gibson, Kathy; Yerokun, Jimi
Cc: Valentin, Andrea
Subject: RE: Tina Ghosh has accepted the Sr. PRogram MAnager position

Is this 14 or 15

From: Gibson, Kathy
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 1:09 PM
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"o: Yerokun, Jimi
Cc: Valentin, Andrea; Uhle, Jennifer
Subject: Re: Tina Ghosh has accepted the Sr. PRogram MAnager position

Congrats!

From: Yerokun, Jimi
To: Williams, Michelle
Cc: Oklesson, Edward; Valentin, Andrea; Gibson, Kathy
Sent: Fri Aug 13 13:06:16 2010
Subject: RE: Tina Ghosh has accepted the Sr. PRogram MAnager position

Thanks Michelle. I will not be able to meet with any of the others until I return next Tuesday.

Jimi T. Yerokui

From: Williams, Michelle
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 11:03 AM
To: Yerokun, Jimi
Cc: Oklesson, Edward
Subject: Tina Ghosh has accepted the Sr. PRogram MAnager position

She is out of the office today, so she is going to speak with her supervisor on Monday. Once she has informed
the supervisor, I will send the request for release to her servicing HR Specialist. Jimi you are free to inform the
other applicants.

Thanks,

Michelle Williams
Human Resources Specialist
Office of Human Resources
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Emai: michelle.williams @nrc.gov
Fax: 301-251-7427
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